
C O L L I N C O U N T Y

TO: Collin County Health Care Board of Trustees

Health Care Services 
825 N. McDonald Street

Suite 130 
Mc Kinney, Texas 75069 
www.col l incountytx.gov

972 548 -5532 /fax 972 548 -5550

FROM: Candy Blair, Public Health Director, Health Care Services

DATE: June 23, 2025

RE: Acceptance of Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS) 
FY2026 Tuberculosis (TB) Federal and State Funds Grant Contract 

Collin County Health Care Services is requesting Health Care Board of Trustees 
acceptance of the Fiscal Year (FY) 2026 Tuberculosis (TB) Prevention and Control
contract from the Texas Department of State Health Services.

This routine grant renewal supports reducing the spread of TB, which is a communicable 
disease spread through the air. The need for TB services in Collin County remains 
constant and continues to be a critical service provided by the health department.

CCHCS requests acceptance of this grant renewal and for the use of existing Health Care 
department funds to support the personnel on this grant. For department-required items 
that are not allowable expenses on the grant, Health Care Services’ existing budget has 
traditionally supported these minimal expenses and no additional funds are needed.

I respectfully request approval for this contract renewal application to ensure the 
continuation of these critical services and essential positions.

CB/cj


